November 20, 2001

Billie Blanchard, CPUC
CO Environmental Science Associates

225 Bush Street

San Francisce, CA 94104-4207

RE:  Martinez Regional Shoreline
CPUC Application Numbers §0-05-035 and 00-12-008

Dear Ms. Blanchard:

Pursuant to your offer made during the agency meeting regarding the above-referenced

CPUC Applications, the East Bay Regional Park District hereby requests an extension of time

to submit written conuments on the Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration for the proposed
asset transfer and pipeline reconstruction.

We request a pvo-week gxtension to submit our written comments, to December 13, 2001.
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